Schools) focusing on complications and learning loss resulting from COVID–19 for children with disabilities.

• Panel discussion with a select group of School Leadership personnel from BIE funded schools (Bureau Operated and Tribally Controlled Schools) focusing on concerns related to the provision of special education services.

• Panel discussion with a select group of School Leadership operating a 4-day school schedule and the effects of a 4-day week on working parents, the impact on special education services for students with disabilities receiving services from 5 days to 4 days.

• Advisory board members will work on identifying priority topics for problems that could be creating barriers for children with disabilities within the BIE school system.

• Advisory board members will work on developing the agenda for the next board meeting scheduled for June 22– 23, 2023, and September 21–22, 2023.

• Four Public Commenting Sessions will be provided during both meeting days.

• On Thursday, April 13, 2023, two sessions (15 minutes each) will be provided, 11:30 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. MST and 2:45 p.m. to 3 p.m. MST. Public comments can be provided via webinar or telephone conference call. Please use the meeting registration link listed below.

• On Friday, April 14, 2023, two sessions (15 minutes each) will be provided, 8:30 a.m. to 8:45 a.m. MST and 10 a.m. to 10:15 a.m. MST. Public comments can be provided during the meeting or telephone conference call. Please use the meeting registration link listed below.

Depending on the number of people who want to comment and the time available, the amount of time for individual oral comments may be limited. Requests to address the Advisory Board during the meeting will be accommodated in the order the requests are received. Individuals who wish to expand upon their oral statements, or those who had wished to speak but could not be accommodated on the agenda, may submit written comments to the Designated Federal Officer up to 30 days following the meeting. Written comments may be sent to Jennifer Davis listed in the ADDRESSES section above.

# Registration

Please register at https://www.zoomgov.com/ meeting/register/vJItf-CvrD0vGklWHMVVgFFxwHgMNiM5aak to attend the April 13–14, 2023, meetings.

Attendees register once and can attend one or both meeting events. After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

(Authority: 5 U.S.C. 10; 20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq.)

## Bryan Newland,

Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs. [FR Doc. 2023–05240 Filed 3–14–23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4337–15–P

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

#### Bureau of Land Management

[BLM\_AK\_FRN\_MO4500168917]

# Notice of Public Meeting of the Alaska Resource Advisory Council

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice of public meeting.

**SUMMARY:** In accordance with the Federal Land Policy and Management Act and the Federal Advisory Committee Act, the U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management's (BLM) Alaska Resource Advisory Council (RAC) will meet as follows.

**DATES:** The RAC will hold a hybrid public meeting, offering in-person and virtual attendance options, on Wednesday, May 24, 2023, from 9 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. with public comments accepted at 1 p.m.

**ADDRESSES:** Meeting links and participation instructions will be made widely available to the public via news media, social media, the BLM Alaska RAC web page at *blm.gov/Alaska/RAC,* and through personal contact 2 weeks prior to the meeting.

The May 24, 2023, meeting will be held virtually through Zoom and at the BLM Alaska State Office, 4th floor, 222 W 7th Avenue, Anchorage AK 99516. Virtual attendees are required to register online: https://blm.zoomgov.com/ webinar/register/WN\_ HwHWqvidSaiW9FLGlQSDkw. **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** RAC Coordinator, Melinda Bolton, email: *mbolton@blm.gov* or telephone: (907) 271–3342. Individuals in the United States who are deaf, blind, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability may dial 711 (TTY, TDD, or TeleBraille) to access telecommunications relay services for contacting Melinda Bolton. Individuals outside the United States should use the relay services offered within their country to make international calls to the point-of-contact in the United States.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Alaska RAC advises the Secretary of the Interior, through the BLM, on a variety of planning and management issues associated with BLM-managed public lands in Alaska. Topics for the meeting are as follows:

On May 24, 2023, the RAC will be briefed on co-stewardship projects, Bipartisan Infrastructure Law funds and accomplishments, and wildlife habitat management.

RAC meetings are open to the public. Each RAC meeting has time allotted for public comments. Depending on the number of people wishing to speak and the time available, the amount of time for verbal comments may be limited. Written public comments may be sent to the BLM Alaska State Office or RAC Coordinator listed in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT section of this notice. Written public comments will be provided to the Alaska RAC members.

Public Disclosure of Comments: Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Meeting Accessibility/Special Accommodations: Please make requests in advance for sign language interpreter services, assistive listening devices, or other reasonable accommodations. We ask that you contact the person listed in the (see FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT) section of this notice at least seven (7) business days prior to the meeting to give the Department of the Interior sufficient time to process your request. All reasonable accommodation requests are managed on a case-by-case basis.

Detailed minutes for the RAC meetings are maintained by the BLM Alaska State Office. Minutes are also posted to the BLM Alaska RAC web page at *www.blm.gov/Alaska/RAC*.

(Authority: 43 CFR 1784.4–2)

#### Steven M. Cohn,

State Director, Bureau of Land Management Alaska.

[FR Doc. 2023–05224 Filed 3–14–23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4331–10–P

# DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

#### National Park Service

[DOI-2023-0002; PPWOCOMP1A/ PPMPSAS1Y.YF0000]

## Privacy Act of 1974; System of Records

**AGENCY:** National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Rescindment of a system of records notice.

**SUMMARY:** The Department of the Interior (DOI) is issuing a public notice of its intent to rescind the National Park Service (NPS) Privacy Act system of records, INTERIOR/NPS-4, Travel Records, from its existing inventory. **DATES:** These changes take effect on March 15, 2023.

**ADDRESSES:** You may send comments identified by docket number [DOI–2023–0002] by any of the following methods:

• Federal eRulemaking Portal: https://www.regulations.gov. Follow the instructions for sending comments.

• *Email: DOI\_Privacy@ios.doi.gov.* Include docket number [DOI–2023– 0002] in the subject line of the message.

• U.S. mail or hand-delivery: Teri Barnett, Departmental Privacy Officer, U.S. Department of the Interior, 1849 C Street NW, Room 7112, Washington, DC 20240.

*Instructions:* All submissions received must include the agency name and docket number [DOI–2023–0002]. All comments received will be posted without change to *https:// www.regulations.gov,* including any personal information provided.

*Docket:* For access to the docket to read background documents or comments received, go to *https://www.regulations.gov.* 

You should be aware your entire comment including your personally identifiable information, such as your address, phone number, email address, or any other personal information in your comment, may be made publicly available at any time. While you may request to withhold your personally identifiable information from public review, we cannot guarantee we will be able to do so. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: (1) Jennifer Greatorex, NPS Accounting Operations Center (AOC) Center Manager, National Park Service, 13461 Sunrise Valley Drive, Herndon, VA 20171, *jennifer\_greatorex@nps.gov* or 703–480–1737, or (2) Felix Uribe, Associate Privacy Officer, National Park Service, 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive, Reston, VA 20192, *nps\_privacy@nps.gov* or 202–354–6925.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant to the provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended, 5 U.S.C. 552a, the NPS is rescinding the INTERIOR/NPS-4, Travel Records, system of records notice (SORN) and removing it from its system of records inventory. This system was used to manage NPS travel advances, authorizations, and vouchers in accordance with Federal Travel Regulations. During a routine review, DOI determined that agency travel records are covered by two governmentwide General Services Administration (GSA) SORNs, GSA/GOVT-3, Travel Charge Card Program, 78 FR 20108 (April 3, 2013); and GSA/GOVT-4, Contracted Travel Services Program, 74 FR 26700 (June 3, 2009), modification published at 74 FR 28048 (June 12, 2009). A government-wide system of records is a system of records where one agency has regulatory authority over the records in the custody of multiple agencies and that agency has the responsibility for publishing a SORN that applies to all the records regardless of their custodial location. The two GSA government-wide SORNs apply to the travel records maintained by DOI pursuant to Federal Travel Regulations and policy. Therefore, DOI is rescinding the INTERIOR/NPS-4, Travel Records, SORN to eliminate an unnecessary duplicate notice in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget Circular A–108, Federal Agency Responsibilities for Review, Reporting, and Publication under the Privacy Act.

Rescinding the INTERIOR/NPS-4, Travel Records, SORN will have no adverse impacts on individuals as the records are covered under the GSA/ GOVT-3, Travel Charge Card Program, and GSA/GOVT-4, Contracted Travel Services Program, SORNs, which apply to the records regardless of their custodial location. This rescindment will also promote the overall streamlining and management of DOI Privacy Act systems of records.

#### SYSTEM NAME AND NUMBER:

INTERIOR/NPS-4, Travel Records.

### HISTORY:

48 FR 51698 (November 10, 1983); modification published at 53 FR 51324 (December 21, 1988) and 73 FR 63992 (October 28, 2008).

#### Teri Barnett,

Departmental Privacy Officer, Department of the Interior. [FR Doc. 2023–05215 Filed 3–14–23; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4312–52–P

# **DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**

### **National Park Service**

[NPS-WASO-TRAILS-34831; PS.SPPFL0088.00.1]

## Lands Chief, National Trails Land Resources Program Office; Delegation of Authority

**AGENCY:** National Park Service. **ACTION:** Notification of delegation of authority.

SUMMARY: Delegation from the National Park Service's Director to the Lands Chief of the National Trails Land Resources Program Office (National Trails Lands Office), for the execution of the land acquisition program for National Trails administered by the National Park Service.
DATES: The effective date of this delegation is March 15, 2023.
ADDRESSES: National Park Service, Department of the Interior, 1849 C Street NW, Washington, DC 20240.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Pam

McLay, Chief of Land Resources Division, National Park Service, 1849 C Street NW, Washington, DC 20240, telephone (202) 354–6954.

#### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Recognizing that National Trails have unique acquisition authority and in order to streamline and create efficiencies for National Trail land transactions, the National Park Service's Director has delegated authority to the Lands Chief for the National Trails Lands Office to execute the land acquisition program for National Trails administered by the National Park Service, pursuant to the National Trails System Act of 1968, as amended. This includes contracting for acquisition of lands and related properties; accepting offers to sell to, or exchange with the United States lands or interests in lands, and executing of all necessary agreements and conveyances incidental thereto; accepting deeds conveying to the United States lands or interests in lands; approving on behalf of the National Park Service offers of settlement in condemnation cases; providing relocation assistance; and approving claims for reimbursement under Public Law 91-646, as amended.